

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Nicholas.Volturno@nrg.com

March 25, 2025

Mr. Nicholas Volturno
General Manager
NRG Energy Services.
100302 Yates Well Rd.
Nipton, CA 92364

**CPF 5-2024-025-NOA
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Volturno:

From May 8 through May 9, 2023, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of NRG Energy Services (NRG) procedures in Nipton, California. As a result of the inspection, NRG was issued a Notice of Amendment on December 10, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures. On January 7, 2025, PHMSA received a request from Everline, representing NRG, for a 30-day time extension to respond to the NOA. The extension request was granted on January 8, 2025.

NRG submitted its amended procedures on February 4, 2025. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

For Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 M. Yeager, B. Brown (#23-265653)
Christina (Chrissy) Villarreal, Everline Manager, christina.villarreal@everlineus.com